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Question 1:  Eligible areas for the spill preparedness grant are noted as being “west of Deception Pass”, however 
March Point, where the  oil refineries are, is east of Deception Pass.  Is this area eligible? 
 Answer 1:  Yes, that area is eligible.  The delineations are designed to keep the focus of the projects in the San 
Juans and the Strait of Juan de Fuca, which are at higher risk of major and catastrophic spills.  The “West of 
Deception Pass” language was designed to show that the Skagit Bay is not considered a high-risk area.   An 
“Eligibility Map” is now posted on the website:  http://wdfw.wa.gov/grants/ps_marine_nearshore/ 

 
Question 2:   Is there an option to exceed the maximum request amount if we can justify it based on a regional 
approach to our work?  We are collaborating with a number of partners regionally to put together a very 
comprehensive proposal that includes key work covering the entire geographic reach specified in the RFP. 
Answer 2:  We aren’t able to consider single proposals that exceed the amount specified in the RFP.  However, we 
will consider proposals from more than one entity that are well coordinated.  
 
Question 3.  In the Key Project Elements section on Incident Command System, please clarify the definition of 
“officials”?  Do you mean local elected officials that might participate or do you mean local, state, and federal 
agency officials (such as Ecology, WDFW, Coast Guard, Emergency Management, etc.)? 
Answer 3.   By “officials” we mean local government and/or tribal pre-designated On-Scene Coordinators (Local 
OSCs) who are likely to play important roles in oil spill response management.   These are not necessarily elected 
officials, but are typically the manager of the local emergency department.  But the person could also be the fire 
chief or other designated official.  It may be helpful to understand that privately organized drills are typically 
conducted on private property such as an oil refinery, where access cannot be allowed without the owner’s prior 
permission.  These facilities have significant federal and corporate responsibilities with regard to homeland and site 
security that limit their ability to escort and secure visitors.   
 
Question 4:  How would grantees participate in the Northwest Area Committee? 
Answer 4:  Grantees would be members of the Northwest Area Committee, and would have an opportunity to 
advise the NWAC on strategic issues and participate at the working group level.  Typically there are several task 
forces that work on updating the area plan each year. 
 
Question 5:  Who is the focus of the Incident Command System training? 
Answer 5:  The focus is on local and tribal officials that are the pre-designated Local on-Scene Coordinators, but it 
could also include those individuals who are acknowledged technical experts who will play specific roles in the 
command post. 
 
Question 6:  We are interested in building area partnerships.  Can our proposal include areas beyond the eligible 
area? 
Answer 6:  The proposal and use of grant funds must have the primary focus on the eligible area, but may include 
coordination with other areas. 
 
Question 7:  Is there any resource that lists what other community oil spill preparedness and response programs 
there are? 
Answer 7:  No, there isn’t.  This is an area that needs to be better developed as it is challenging to maintain 
sustainable networks. 
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Question 8:  Where are the beaches where there is a high probability of spills?   
Answer 8:  “Risk” is a function of the probability of an adverse event (a spill in this case) and the consequence the 
spill.   Ecology considers the San Juan Islands, Neah Bay, Port Angeles, and Admiralty Inlet are at highest overall risk 
in the grant eligible area.  The areas of potential highest environmental consequence are the San Juan Islands and 
the entrance to the Strait of Juan de Fuca. 
 
Question 9:  Will a Quality Assurance Project Plan be required?  
Answer 9:  Preparing a Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) is a requirement of the EPA grant funding, if the 
project collects or analyzes environmental data.  Some proposals may require a QAPP if they include these 
elements.  The purpose of the QAPP is to detail the procedures for data collection and analysis.  Project proponents 
should all be using standard procedures and protocols. The state agencies will assist with defining the procedures 
to be used, as the data has to withstand potential judicial scrutiny and be useful to the state agencies.   
 
Question 10:  Geographic Response Plans already exist.  What could an applicant propose? Is testing GRPs in a 
virtual way an eligible activity? 
Answer 10:  Local involvement in Geographic Response Plans (GRPs) could include developing new information on 
sensitive areas, testing booming strategies and establishing boom anchors.  If new information becomes available, 
Ecology would bring it into consideration and incorporate the information into the GRP when it is updated.  This is 
an opportunity for locals to improve the GRPs.  Testing GRPs in a virtual way could be an eligible activity, but the 
applicant would have to demonstrate that this would be a value-added activity. 
 
Question 11:   How are you defining “reconnaissance” in the ”Early On-Scene Reconnaissance” element? 
Would training and assessment for Vessels of Opportunity fit better in this section or in the oil spill contingency plan 
drills section? 
Answer 11:  By early on-scene reconnaissance, we mean assisting Ecology and the Coast Guard in conducting initial 
field assessments to confirm the scale of a reported spill.  It is usually valuable to “get a second set of eyes on a spill 
incident” to confirm the likely material spilled and the extent of oiling.  For example some reported spills have been 
algae blooms not requiring a field response, in other cases local reconnaissance may confirm the event to be a large 
spill warranting immediate dispatch of extensive contracted resources by the responsible party, Coast Guard and/or 
Ecology.    If you would like to propose training for Vessels of Opportunity for reconnaissance, work then it appears 
to fit in that section.   Also see the discussion of oil spill drill participation. 
 
Question 12:  What is the eligibility for “Oil Spill Drills and Exercises”?    Does this mean that local governments or 
tribes have to serve as fiscal agents, or participate in the drills, or something else?   
Answer 12:   “Oil Spill Drills and Exercises” provides a limited opportunity for pre-designated coordinators to 
participate in spill drills, and is eligible only for pre-designated coordinators in local government and tribes.   The 
fiscal agent for the grant does not have to be a local or tribal government, however, the participant in the spill drills 
must be the pre-designated local or tribal On-Scene Coordinator.   
 
Question 13:  Under the “Biological and Environmental Baseline Data Collection” key project element, is chemical 
analyses of existing specimen samples (gathered by Ecology using accepted protocols) allowed under this grant? 
Answer 13:  The main purpose of this element is to collect and store the data to have on hand to support natural 
resource damage assessment after a spill.  Collecting and storing (but not analyzing) samples using standard 
techniques, good documentation, proper chain of custody procedures and proper storage would likely be more cost 
effective than actual chemical analysis.  Analysis for organic chemical constituents can be very expensive.  However, 
analysis of samples is not prohibited if the proposal presents a solid rationale for this approach. 
 
If an applicant proposes chemical analysis, it would have to be using accepted protocols, a Quality Assurance 
Project Plan would have to be produced, analysis would have to be completed by an accredited lab, and the 
analysis made available to resource agencies and others. 
 
Question 14:  Are purchases for item such as supplies for oil storage eligible? 
Purchase of supplies is not prohibited. 



Question 15:  Is an inventory and analysis of Vessels of Opportunity eligible?  Is wildlife assessment, coordination, 
and response training eligible? 
Applicants must have one of the “Key Project Elements” as the cornerstone of the proposal.  Proposals may include 
other related oil spill preparedness and response and natural resource restoration elements that have not been 
listed in the RFP as a “Key Project Element”, provided that the element proposed is described in detail and how the 
proposed elements will address local needs for participating within the broad federal/state framework is and the 
Puget Sound Action Agenda is also described. 


